
 
 
 
 

  BID ADDENDUM NO. 1 
March 5, 2020 

 
 

Town of Mansfield, Connecticut 
Custodial Services for Discovery Depot 

 
TO: Prospective Bid Proposers: 

This Addendum forms part of the “Request for Proposal – Custodial Services for Discovery Depot” 
and modifies or clarifies the original “Request for Proposal – Custodial Services for Discovery 
Depot” for this project dated March 10, 2020.  Prospective Bid Proposers shall acknowledge 
receipt of the addendum and submit with their bid.  Failure to do so may subject the Bid Proposers 
to disqualification. 

 
Prospective Bidder’s Questions: 
The following are questions that have been received from potential bidders with the following answer 
provided in bold italics below: 
 
Q1: Will the Town supply the consumables? 
A1: Yes, the Town will supply the consumables.  As stated in the RFP on page 3, supplies are to be 

provided by the Town Facilities Department.  Orders must be placed before out of supplies.  See 
the Director for ordering instructions. 

Q2: Are companies from New York allowed to bid on this? 
A2: Vendors who can meet the needs of the daycare as outlined in the RFP are allowed to bid. 

Q3: Who is the current vendor and annual price? 
A3: There is no current vendor or annual price.  The Town Facilities Department was servicing the 

daycare. 

Q4: Do you anticipate extending the bid date? 
A4: No, the Town does not anticipate extending the bid date. 

Q5: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents 
concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 

A5: The criteria for selecting a vendor is stated in the bid documents. 

Q6: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com? 
A6: No, this bid was not posted to www.mygovwatch.com. 

Q7: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 
A7: This RFP was also posted on the Connecticut Department of Administrative Services website, 

portal.ct.gov/DAS. 
 
This addendum must be signed and returned with your Bid. 
 
 
              
Authorized Signature of Bidder     Company Name 
 

End of Addendum No. 1 


